Sonja Birr

15-084

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dan Koski, PE

Director of Public Infrastructure
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay Street

Manitowoe, WI 54220

dkoski@manitowoc.org
Phone: (920) 686-6910

Fax: (920) 686-6906
Www.manitowoc.org

From: Chad Scheinoha

Dan Koski

Tuesday, December 02, 2014 8:30 AM
Sonja Birr

FW: Assessment and Leaves
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Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 2:26 PM
To: Justin Nickels; Dan Koski; Karen Dorow

Cc: Randy Junk

Subject: RE: Assessment and Leaves

| called Tim to let him know.

He would like a return call after this discussion to know what will be happening. He was very nice and understanding
and said that he knows we are doing as much as we can with what we have to work with. But he thinks one of these

ordinances need to be altered.

Chad J. Scheinoha
- Parks — Cemetery — Bridges

City of Manitowoc, Department of Public Infrastructure

(920) 686-6512
(920) 374-0402

From: Justin Nickels

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 12:50 PM
To: Chad Scheinoha; Dan Koski; Karen Dorow
Subject: RE: Assessment and Leaves

Number 1.

Please add to DPI Committee and inform Tim of that.

Thanks.

Justin




Justin M. Nickels
Mayor

City of Manitowaoc, WI
[920) 6866980 Wark
(820) 3740499 riobile
jnickels@manitowoc.org
City Hall

900 Quay Street
Manitowoc, WI 54220
www.manitowac.org

Home to the 2nd Best Small City
in America to Raise a Family!

Assistant: Heather L. Sohlden

hsohlden@manitowoc.org

) Become a Fan on

Facebook

‘Like’ the City of Manitowoc Facebook
page by clicking on the image above!

anitowoc on
Twitter by clicking on the image above!

From: Chad Scheinoha

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 12:40 PM
To: Justin Nickels; Dan Koski; Karen Dorow
Subject: RE: Assessment and Leaves

1) Italked to Tim. He has some very good points. He is on the pickup route, however he is one of those parcels
that does not have a parking lane. For the past 3 years we have been and will continue to pick this area up on
the second night of the storm. This in turn does not allow him to push his snow from his sidewalk the day after
it snows, thus putting him in violation of the city ordinance for sidewalk snow removal.

So he has taken it upon himself to haul all of his sidewalk snow away. So he is paying a contractor for that and
the city for a service that he is not able to take advantage of.

[ didn’t tell him that | would do anything about this other than pass the info on to other city officials. But maybe
we need to look at this?

A simple solution would be allowing people 2 days to clear their sidewalks. The hard solution would be more
people in plows. Many people including our department and city property has this happen the day after the
storm already. So we have not always been complying with our own ordinance. Back when we had the Plowing
VSM it was considered to close city owned ped walks to allow others to be plowed. It was decided that we
couldn’t close city sidewalks, but would plow them on the second day.

My opinion — bring it up at the DPI committee meeting.




2) Not sure who this was. |talked to the streets crews and we do hope to get back here later this week. They can’t
recall leaving a pile here specifically, but it could be some leaves that rolled off of the end of the tractor basket
would be my guess. The crews are still concentrating on the bulk of the leaves and not raking every small pile
into the bucket.

Chad J. Scheinoha

Parks — Cemetery — Bridges

City of Manitowoc, Department of Public Infrastructure
(920) 686-6512

(920) 374-0402

From: Justin Nickels

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 2:32 PM
To: Dan Koski; Chad Scheinoha; Karen Dorow
Subject: Assessment and Leaves

2 things:

1.) Tim Chase of Chase Financial called saying he got a letter for the meeting tomorrow evening about
downtown plowing. His business is at 1035 S. 10t Street and states that he doesn’t get his area
picked up anyway and pays someone to clear his sidewalk anyway. Thoughts?

a. (920)973-6281

2.) Aman called and stated he called DPW on Friday because the crews came and pushed his leaves to
the other side of his driveway and left them there. He said whoever he talked to stated that the
crews would be taking care of it. They have not yet.

a. 1725 Revere Drive

- Justin

Justin M. Nickels

. Mayor

City of Manitowoc, WI
(920] 6856980 Wark
{920} 374-0499 Mobile
jnickels@manitowoc.org
City Hall

900 Quay Street
Manitowoc, WI 54220
www.manitowec.org

Home to the 2" Best Small City
in America to Raise a Family!

Assistant: Heather L. Sohlden
hsohlden@manitowoc.org

“} Become a Fanon
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‘Like’ the City of Manitowoc Facebook
page by clicking on the image above!




